ﬁ Outlook

FW: TIl submission to case ref. ABP-322189-JJ) Floods and Sons Ltd, Tll ref. TI125-131645

From communications <communications@pleanala.ie>
Date Fri 18/07/2025 8:30 AM
To Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

mj 1 attachment (209 KB)

TII25-131645 - Substitute Consent application for extraction and processing of gravel and stone at Murrens, Oldcastle, Co.
Meath, ABP ref. ABP-322189-25_issued 17.07.2025.pdf;

From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:33 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: TIl submission to case ref. ABP-322189-JJ Floods and Sons Ltd, Tll ref. TI125-131645

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached a copy of TII's observation on the above application.

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission.

Acknowledgements can be forwarded to landuseplanning@fii.ie.

Regards,

Cliona Ryan
Land Use Planner

Tel: +353 (0)1 646 0000
Email: landuseplanning@fii.ie
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In accordance with TllI's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours,
| do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring



urgent attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma ta an riomhphost seo & fhail agat lasmuigh de na
gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre féin mura
bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil gd gniomhu go prainneach.

TIl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https://www.tii.ie/en/compliance/data-protection-notice/

Préisedlann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai ata ar fail ag
https://www.tii.ie/ga/compliance/data-protection-notice/

TIl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Coras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus beartaithe lena n-
Usaid ag an duine aonair nd ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhdin. Mas rud é go bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir sin in idil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh
agus aon cheangaltdin.




